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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Meonday, June 07, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Lisa Ray

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Stan Rieger; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Utilities Inc. of Florida Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 080462-WS

Attachments: Utilities inc. of Florida. WMA
Lisa,

Per this e-mail, this customer meeting recording will be included in Docket 090462-WS. CLK will also
place it in the audio repository.

Derothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmmission
Office of Cormission Clerk
850-413-6770

Piease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding slate business are public
records avaifable to the pubiic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lisa Ray

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Stan Rieger

Subject: Utilities Inc. of Florida Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090462-WS

Dorothy,

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for Utilities inc. of Fiorida. The
meeting was held on May 25th, 2010 in Altamonte Springs, Florida.

Thank you,

Lisa Ray, Administrative Assistant
Division of Economic Regulation
Phone: 850/413-6900

Fax: 850/413-6907
lisa.ray@psc.state.fl.us
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